Fromy: Ian Robson <Ian.Robson®@kiwirail.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 20 October 2014 11:30 a.m.

To: Daniel Pou; John Sutherland; Mike Fenton; Roy Snelgar
Cc: Peter Coles

Subject: Performance Graphs Sat 18th Jville trial

Attachments: Oct 18th Graphs.pdf

Morning all,

Please find attached copies of the schedule graphs for Saturday last, actual timings are in red.

As you will see, with a few exceptions, services generally ran close to schedule, with no delay greater than 4
minutes.

Overall | am happy with the result.

Regards

Tranz Metro o p g

lan Robson | Rolling Stock Planner | Rail Passenger Group

Tranz Metro | Private Bag | Wellington Railway Station | Bunny Sireet | Wellington
T 04 498 3000 ext 47414 | DDI 8197414 | M 0274 474 295

www. tranzmefro.co.nz




From: Ian Robson <lan.Robson®@kiwirail.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 20 October 2014 11:30 a.m.

To: Daniel Pou; John Sutherland; Mike Fenton; Ray Snelgar
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

| Tranz Metro o aup gy

lan Robson | Rolling Stock Planner | Rail Passenger Group

Tranz Metro | Private Bag | Wellington Railway Station | Bunny Street | Wellington
T 04 498 3000 ext 47414 | DDI 8197414 | M 0274 474 205

www.franzmelro.co.nz
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